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Legislative File No:  2006-0415 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, City Clerk 
 
DATE: June 7, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation of the Michigan Public Purchasing Officers Association (MPPOA) “Buyer of 

the Year Award” 
 
 
The Michigan Public Purchasing Officers Association (MPPOA) has awarded a Buyer of the Year Award 
to Julie Hamilton, Purchasing Analyst for Rochester Hills.  According to the MPPOA, “The Buyer of the 
Year Award recognizes individuals for work or innovations in public purchasing, involvement with their 
community, contributions to MPPOA and the purchasing profession.  The intent of this award is to 
recognize individuals who have completed a unique or special project or have been outstanding 
employees within the past year.” 
 
City Council will present the award to Ms. Hamilton at the June 7, 2006 Council Meeting.  Ms. Hamilton, 
a City employee since 1987, became the City’s Purchasing Analyst in February of 2002 and the City is 
proud of this achievement.  
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